




VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

MAY 15, 2017 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Berman called the meeting to order. 
 
SILENT PRAYER – MEDITATION – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
In attendance:  Mayor Dale Berman, Trustee Mark Gaffino, Trustee Mike Lowery, Trustee 
Laura Curtis, Trustee Mark Carroll, Trustee Tao Martinez, Trustee Mark Guethle and Village 
Clerk Lori Murray. 
 
Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Finance Director Bill Hannah, 
Community & Economic Development Director Mike Toth, Public Works Director John 
Laskowski, Police Chief Dave Summer, Village Attorney Kevin Drendel. 
 
AUDIENCE COMMENTS – None 
TRUSTEE COMMENTS – None 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Village Board Minutes dated 5/1/2017 and C.O.W. Minutes dated 5/1/2017 
2. Resolution of the Board of Library Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Adopting 

Budget and Appropriations for the Library’s Fiscal Year Beginning June 1, 2017 and 
Ending May 31, 2018 

3. Pay Request No. 2, Partial, in the Amount of $113,292.60 to Gerardi Water and Sewer 
Company for the Cherrytree Court Watermain Project 

4. Pay Request No. 1, Partial in the Amount of $96,996.60 to Jetco, Ltd. For the Automall 
Water Tower Painting Project 

5. Bill List dated May 15, 2017 in the amount $375,739.45 
 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Gaffino.  Roll Call 
Vote:  Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, 
Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 
 
OLD BUSINESS – None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

1. Approval of an Ordinance Adopting the Village of North Aurora Budget for  
FY 2017-18 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Curtis.  Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, 
Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 
 
 



2. Approval of Travel and Expenses for Village President Dale Berman for Business 
Purposes in the Amount of $105.00 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Gaffino and seconded by Trustee Curtis.  Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Gaffino – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee 
Martinez – yes, Trustee Guethle – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 
 

3. Approval of Travel and Expenses for Trustee Mark Guethle for Business Purposes 
in the Amount of $35.00 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Carroll and seconded by Trustee Curtis.  Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, 
Trustee Gaffino – yes.  Motion approved (5-0). 
 

4. Approval of Travel and Expenses for Trustee Mike Lowery for Business Purposes in 
the Amount of $35.00 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Gaffino and seconded by Trustee Carroll.  Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Gaffino – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, 
Trustee Guethle – yes.  Motion approved (5-0). 
 

5. Approval of a License Agreement with the Fox Valley Park District for the July 34d 
Fireworks Display 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Lowery and seconded by Trustee Carroll.  Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes, Trustee Guethle – yes, 
Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes.  Motion approved. 
 

6. Approval of a Resolution Designating the North Aurora River District Alliance’s 
Rhythm on the Riverfront Summer Concert Series a Village Sponsored Event and allowing 
the consumption of Liquor in North Aurora Riverfront Park 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Curtis and seconded by Trustee Gaffino.  Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Curtis – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, 
Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 
 

7. Approval of a Special Events Permit for North Aurora River District Alliance 
(NOARDA) Summer Concerts in the Park 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Lowery and seconded by Trustee Guethle.  Roll Call 
Vote:  Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, 
Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Guethle – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 
 

8. Approval of a Special Events Permit for North Aurora Days 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Gaffino and seconded by Trustee Curtis.  Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Gaffino – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee 
Martinez – yes, Trustee Guethle – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 
 
 
 
 
 



9. Approval of a Carnival License Application from Clowning Around Entertainment 
for North Aurora Days, Pending Final Signatures and Certificate of Insurance 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Curtis.  Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, 
Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 
 

10. Approval of a License Agreement with Randall Oaks LLC for the North Aurora 
Days Fireworks Display 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Gaffino and seconded by Trustee Carroll.  Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Gaffino – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee 
Martinez – yes, Trustee Guethle – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 
 

11. Approval of a Resolution for Maintenance Under the Illinois Highway Code for 
MFT Funds 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Curtis.  Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, 
Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 
 

12. Approval of a Quote in the amount of $10,800.00 from Tri-County Excavation for 
the Installation of Water Service to Supply Water to the Public Works Brine Machine 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Lowery.  Roll Call 
Vote:  Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, 
Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 
 

13. Approval of the Purchase of Ammunition for Training and Patrol Purposes in the 
Amount of $11,049.99 from Kiesler’s Police Supply. 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Lowery and seconded by Trustee Gaffino.  Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee 
Martinez – yes, Trustee Guethle – yes.  Motion approved (6-0). 
 

14. Approval of an Ordinance Amending Title 2 of the North Aurora Municipal Code 
Regarding the Provision Dealing with the Appointment of a President / Mayor Pro Tem 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Lowery.  Roll Call 
Vote:  Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Martinez – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, 
Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Gaffino – yes.  Motion approved (6-0).  
 
VILLAGE PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

1. Appointment of President/Mayor Pro Tem – Mayor Berman requested the 
appointment of Mark Gaffino for the position of Mayor Pro Tem.  Motion for approval made by 
Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Carrol.  Voice Vote – yes – unanimous. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2. Appointment of Police Chief 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Gaffino and seconded by Trustee Carroll to appoint Dave 
Fisher as the next Police Chief for the Village of North Aurora.  Roll Call Vote:  Trustee 
Gaffino – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Curtis – yes, Trustee Carroll – yes, Trustee 
Martinez – yes, Trustee Guethle – yes.  Motion approved (6-0).  The appointment will be 
effective on May 17th at 4:00 p.m. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS – None 
TRUSTEES’ COMMENTS – None 
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT  
Village Administrator Steve Bosco stated that Harners and the Village continue to work with the 
Fox Valley Park District in getting the silo project started.  Public Works Director John 
Laskowski, with the help of Toth has put together specs which will assist in picking a qualified 
firm.  The RFQ will be submitted sometime in the summer. 
 
ATTORNEY’S REPORT – None 
FIRE DISTRICT REPORT – None 
 
VILLAGE DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

1. Finance – None 
2. Community Development – None 
3. Police – Police Chief Dave Summer said that it was a pleasure working for the Village 

for the last 30 years and thanked the Board for their support during his time as Chief of 
Police. 

4. Public Works – John Laskowski said he is updating the Village website with the current 
construction projects.  Each Friday there will be a review of the past week’s projects.   

 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Curtis.  All in favor.  
Motion approved.  
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Lori J. Murray 
Village Clerk 



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES 

MAY 15, 2017 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Berman called the meeting to order. 
 
ROLL CALL 

In attendance:  Mayor Dale Berman, Trustee Mark Gaffino, Trustee Mike Lowery, Trustee 
Laura Curtis, Trustee Mark Carroll, Trustee Tao Martinez, Trustee Mark Guethle and Village 
Clerk Lori Murray. 
 
Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Finance Director Bill Hannah, 
Community & Economic Development Director Mike Toth, Public Works Director John 
Laskowski, Police Chief Dave Summer, Village Attorney Kevin Drendel. 
 
AUDIENCE COMMENTS - None 
TRUSTEE COMMENTS - None 
 
DISCUSSION 

1. Gerald Hyundai Economic Incentive Agreement  
Mike Toth stated that Gerald Auto Group was seeking feedback regarding the incremental 
approach to the incentive agreement. 
 
Gerald Auto Group requested the incremental amount, the additional amount of the sales tax that 
the Village receives in excess of that from a base year be rebated to the Gerald Auto Group over 
a period of twelve years.  Based on projections by the auto group, they anticipate the maximum 
amount of $1M would be reached in 11 years.     
 
Trustee Curtis asked if Gerald Auto Group was seeking rebates from other entities such as the 
County and the State.  Answer was no.  Curtis asked if other towns such as Naperville do similar 
types of agreements.  Village Administrator Steve Bosco said yes, adding that the Village has a 
history with the auto mall of giving incentives.  The reason this is done is because the auto mall 
is one of the Village’s biggest economic engines.  Gerald did the new KIA dealership and redid 
the Subaru stand-alone dealership.  They are also looking to expand their other dealerships.   
 
Trustee Lowery asked if the Village would still be getting the benefit from the taxes based on the 
sales from the base year.  Answer was yes.  The Board was in favor of the concept being 
proposed. 
 
Toth said that staff will continue to work with the Gerald Auto Group and will work on the 
baseline.  Will also work with Attorney Drendel in drafting the economic incentive agreement. 
 
 
 



2. PEG Access and Broadcasting Village Board meetings. 

Steve Bosco stated that Staff put together a summary as well as options regarding moving 
forward with the Consortium and broadcasting Village meetings.   
 
Funding:  The Village receives 5% of its gross sales of Comcast.  Of that 5% franchise fee, 40% 
goes to funding the Consortium.     
 
Looking at years 2013, 2014 and 2015, the Village paid $83,000 in fees and refunded $42,000.  
The Consortium retained about $41,000. 
 
4 Options for the Board to consider 

Option 1:  Village stays in the Consortium and does not do anything differently but broadcast its 
meetings through them.  The Consortium is able to broadcast on Comcast, AT&T, Metranet, live 
stream and can provide the meetings on YouTube.  Cost to the Village would be $41,000 - 
$84,000.  Residents would also be able to utilize the studio at Waubansee Community College.    
 
Option 2:  Village would not be a part of the Consortium.  The Village would ask for a PEG 
channel.  The start-up costs would be approximately $33,000 the first year.  The Village would 
also want to replace the character generation system every 7 years.  There would be no access to 
the studio at Waubansee Community College.     
 
Option 3:  Village would video tape its own meetings via camera and post to YouTube.  Cost for 
the camera would be approximately $3,000.  Camera would be placed in a fixed location.  There 
would be no access to studio. 
 
Option 4:  The Village would have studio PEG access through the Consortium.  The Village 
would stay in the Consortium, but only if the Village Board negotiates a rate for a fair number. 
 
Trustee Carroll asked how the amount of the refund is determined each year. Mike Rennels of 
FVTV (Fox Valley TV) said that the amount was set by the Board at 50% of the contribution.  
 
Rennels noted that since 2007, the Consortium has been refunding back 50% to each of the 
communities that are part of the Consortium.  Rennels said that taping the village meetings 
would be a great step forward and the village would be missing out if it is not part of the 
Consortium since it is currently broadcasting meetings for the other communities within the 
Consortium.  Rennels said that Yorkville is hooked up for livestream.  Professional HD cameras 
are used and a camera operator is also present.  The next day the tape is brought back to the 
studio and it is streamed live and aired twice a day, every day, the week after.  Rennels also 
stated that the Consortium works closely with different programs and clubs in the Village such as 
the Mother’s Club and Lion’s Club.     
  
Trustee Lowery asked if Rennels was aware of the viewership for the public access channel.  
Rennels said he hopes to get that information through their analytics. 
 
Trustee Curtis said that the Board is in agreement about broadcasting the Village meetings, 
however, felt that the Village has been paying $40,000 a year for years and didn’t get anything in 



return.  Curtis said that when taking a look at the cost benefit analysis on the chart, the Village is 
looking at a 10-year expense of a half million to a million dollars versus other options to 
broadcast the same information.   
 
Curtis said that it is not the municipalities’ job to make public broadcasting education available 
to residents.  There is funding through other taxable bodies.  Curtis stated she cannot see 
spending half a million dollars and subsidizing these programs when we can achieve our goal 
which is making our meetings public, at a fraction of the cost.  Rennels said there are numerous 
organizations that make use of this channel on a regular basis.  Curtis said the village is a 
municipal entity and we are not supposed to be subsidizing the mothers club or the lions club 
which are non-profit and have their own way of generating their own revenue through donations.     
 
Carroll said that if we can lower the cost, he sees a great benefit to the community.   Gaffino said 
that the Village needs to be utilizing this service.   
 
Guethle asked if the Consortium could provide a link for the recordings that are done so that it 
can be shared.  Rennels said yes.    
 
Mayor Berman said that it appears that the Board wants to continue in some capacity so will 
need to have something in writing to vote on.    
 

3.  Donation Bins 
Code Enforcement has sited a property owner in town for having an unattended collection bin in 
town.  The Village was approached by the attorney of the collection bin company stating that the 
village was unconstitutionally applying provisions to these collection bins since there are other 
establishments like Goodwill and Salvation Army that have the ability to provide advertisements 
on their locations and they should have the same provided to them on their box.   There was 
discussion about allowing the container with a screening mechanism.   
 
Gaffino said he did not want to change what the Village currently has in place.   
 
Toth said he would work with Attorney Drendel to put together an agreement that would allow 
the bins in back of buildings with screening.   
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – NONE 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

Motion for adjournment made by Trustee Carroll and seconded by Trustee Curtis.   All in favor.  
Motion approved. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Lori J. Murray 
Village Clerk 
 



To Be Paid Proof List

05/24/2017 -  4:45PM

karolem

Printed:

User:

Accounts Payable

Batch: 00504.05.2017 - 05242017

Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Call One

043480

 171.9225 E State Street Lines 01-430-4651 Telephone 05152017-0015/24/2017 05/24/2017

 171.9325 E State Street Lines 01-441-4651 Telephone 05152017-0025/24/2017 05/24/2017

 171.9325 E State Street Lines 01-445-4651 Telephone 05152017-0035/24/2017 05/24/2017

 171.9325 E State Street Lines 60-445-4651 Telephone 05152017-0045/24/2017 05/24/2017

 82.61314 Butterfield Lines 01-445-4651 Telephone 05152017-0055/24/2017 05/24/2017

 43.65316 Butterfield Lines 60-445-4651 Telephone 05152017-0065/24/2017 05/24/2017

 971.12PRI Village Hall/NAPD 01-440-4652 Communications 05152017-0075/24/2017 05/24/2017

 971.11PRI Village Hall/NAPD 01-430-4652 Communications 05152017-0085/24/2017 05/24/2017

 1,283.28200 S Lincolnway Lines 01-440-4651 Telephone 05152017-0095/24/2017 05/24/2017

 4,039.48 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Fulton Technologies, Inc.

018000

 451.94(2017) Annual Siren Monitoring 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 002862 5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 451.94 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Parkson Corporation

042820

 13,640.00Retainage Pymt/(2) MIOX Generators 60-467-4875 Capital Expenditures AR1/51018174-15/24/2017 05/24/2017

 13,640.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Petty Cash

000900

 31.31Donuts/Mileage 01-410-4799 Misc. Expenditures PC 052017-0015/24/2017 05/24/2017

 26.74Mileage 01-430-4370 Conferences & Travel PC 052017-0025/24/2017 05/24/2017

 329.82Retirement Luncheon/Summer 01-440-4799 Misc. PC 052017-0035/24/2017 05/24/2017

 6.20Mileage/Liens 60-445-4370 Conferences & Travel PC 052017-0045/24/2017 05/24/2017

 40.00KCWA Luncheon (2) 60-445-4390 Dues & Meetings PC 052017-0055/24/2017 05/24/2017

 434.07 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Rush Truck Centers of Illinois Inc.

046500

 391.28Oil Pan/Bolts/Flange 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 3005412231 5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 163.12Oil Pan/Mounting 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 3005435055 5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 462.50Towing/Truck #178 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 3006265735 5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 1,016.90 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Verizon Wireless

025430

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/24/2017 -  4:45 PM) Page 1

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=043480
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=043480
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100381
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100382
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100383
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100384
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100385
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100386
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100387
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100388
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=018000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=018000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100375
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=042820
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=042820
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100364
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100369
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100371
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100372
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100373
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=046500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=046500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100501
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100499
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025430
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025430


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 13.56Phone Lines/4-17/Acct 001 01-440-4652 Communications 9783877162 napd5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 65.34Phone Lines/4-17/Acct 001 01-445-4652 Communications 9783877162 pwks5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 119.87Phone Lines/4-17/Acct 002 01-430-4652 Communications 9783877163 adm5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 102.26Phone Lines/4-17/Acct 002 01-441-4652 Communications 9783877163 cd5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 310.31Phone Lines/4-17/Acct 002 01-440-4652 Communications 9783877163 napd5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 140.16Phone Lines/4-17/Acct 002 01-445-4652 Communications 9783877163 pwks5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 116.69Phone Lines/4-17/Acct 002 60-445-4652 Communications 9783877163wtr5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 30.02Phone Lines/4-17/Acct 003 01-430-4652 Communications 9783877164 admn5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 87.75Phone Lines/4-17/Acct 003 01-440-4652 Communications 9783877164 napd5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 101.77Phone Lines/4-17/Acct 003 01-445-4652 Communications 9783877164 pwks5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 67.75Phone Lines/4-17/Acct 003 60-445-4652 Communications 9783877164 wtr5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 13.56Phone Lines/5-17/Acct 001 01-430-4652 Communications 9785697592 napd5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 65.34Phone Lines/5-17/Acct 001 01-445-4652 Communications 9785697592 pwks5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 119.90Phone Lines/5-17/Acct 002 01-430-4652 Communications 9785697593 admn5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 80.84Phone Lines/5-17/Acct 002 01-441-4652 Communications 9785697593 cd5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 250.38Phone Lines/5-17/Acct 002 01-440-4652 Communications 9785697593 napd5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 140.19Phone Lines/5-17/Acct 002 01-445-4652 Communications 9785697593 pwks5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 116.72Phone Lines/5-17/Acct 002 60-445-4652 Communications 9785697593 wtr5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 30.02Phone Lines/5-17/Acct 003 01-430-4652 Communications 9788697594 adm5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 87.77Phone Lines/5-17/Acct 003 01-440-4652 Communications 9788697594 napd5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 101.80Phone Lines/5-17/Acct 003 01-445-4652 Communications 9788697594 pwks5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 29.39Phone Lines/5-17/Acct 003 60-445-4652 Communications 9788697594 wtr5/24/2017 05/24/2017

 2,191.39 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Report Total:  21,773.78

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/24/2017 -  4:45 PM) Page 2

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100621
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100622
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100623
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100625
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100624
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100626
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100627
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100628
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100629
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100630
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100631
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100638
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100639
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100640
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100642
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100641
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100643
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100644
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100645
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100646
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100647
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019100648


To Be Paid Proof List

05/31/2017 -  3:38PM

karolem

Printed:

User:

Accounts Payable

Batch: 00501.06.2017 - 06052017

Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

AIM

046510

 175.00Employee FLEX/May 2017 01-430-4267 Finance Services 27853 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 175.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Angel Stitches

037020

 30.00Embroidery/Village Shirts 01-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures 1637 pwks 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 30.00Embroidery/Village Shirts 60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures 1637 wtr 06/05/2017

 60.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Applied Controls, Inc.

046460

 43,736.71HVAC at NAPD 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 17-007-E00015/30/2017 06/05/2017

 5,748.08NAPD/HVAC System Improvements 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 17-007-E00025/30/2017 06/05/2017

 49,484.79 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AT&T

001620

 167.93Public Works Garage Internet 01-445-4651 Telephone 05072017 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 167.93 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Aurora Fastprint

029610

 402.73Green Env/Water Shut Offs 60-445-4507 Printing 20163 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 402.73 *Vendor TotalTotal:

B & F Construction

015600

 1,070.00Anytime Fitness/Plan Reviews 01-441-4276 Inspection Services 46542 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 895.50Plan Review/Affordable Dentures 01-441-4276 Inspection Services 46637 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 1,965.50 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Butler Chemical Company, Inc.

046060

 200.00Monthly Treatment VH/PD 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 22235 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 200.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/31/2017 -  3:38 PM) Page 1

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=046510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=046510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112937
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=037020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=037020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112928
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112929
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=046460
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=046460
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112844
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112616
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112861
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029610
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029610
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112912
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=015600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=015600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112679
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112909
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=046060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=046060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112850


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Camic Johnson, LTD.

03989

 350.00Adjudication/5-18-2001 01-441-4506 Publishing 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 116.67Legal Svcs/Admin Tows 01-440-4260 Legal 148 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 466.67 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Carus Corporation

033300

 2,572.50West Trmnt Plant Chemicals 60-445-4437 Chlorine 10058552 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 3,052.50East Trmnt Plant Chemicals 60-445-4437 Chlorine 10058558 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 5,625.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

CCC Technologies, Inc.

049900

 4,436.94Fortinet 01-430-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 4,436.94 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Comcast Cable

040740

 149.85Internet Svcs/West Trmnt Plant 60-445-4652 Communications 06152017 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 11.59TV Svcs/NAPD 01-440-4652 Communications 06162017 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 222.80Internet Svcs/NAPD 01-440-4652 Communications 06172017 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 384.24 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Commonwealth Edison

000330

 66.05Streetlights/4 S Willowway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 0146092024 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 5.33Streetlights/Butterfield & Laurel 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 0445305000 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 225.13Streetlights/1802 Orchard Gateway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 0562144049 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 7.68Streetlights/355 Moorfield 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 0795092063 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 87.77Streetlights/1901 Orchard Gateway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 0835082016 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 7.68Streetlights/1197 Comiskey 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 0903075187 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 53.34Streetlights/1051 Kettle Ave 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1083133047 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 57.33East Tower Electricity 60-445-4662 Utility 1313136025 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 327.71Streetlights/1200 Orchard Gateway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1344158042 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 9.50Streetlights/Randall & Ice Cream 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1543019148 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 7.68Streetlights/1193 Comiskey 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1743032047 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 23.40Streetlights/Orchard Gateway & Deerpath 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1776122038 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 43.91Streetlights/Orchard & Oak 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1875021089 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 73.86Streetlights/Comiskey & Orchard 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 2313121105 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 78.51Streetlights/1600 Orchard Gateway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 2579039064 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 34.82Streetlights/Orchard & White Oak 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 2963079050 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 76.51Streetlights/19 S Lincolnway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 2985029045 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 56.27Streetlights/Orchard & Orchard Gateway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 3147017028 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 602.33Streetlights 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 3771153008 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 1,844.81 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Communications Revolving

007390

 718.32IWIN 01-440-4652 Communications T1735539 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/31/2017 -  3:38 PM) Page 2

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=03989
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=03989
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112907
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112917
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112919
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040740
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040740
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112880
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112879
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112878
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112987
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112997
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112991
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112996
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112992
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112995
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112985
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112998
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112980
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112986
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112994
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112983
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112981
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112989
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112990
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112984
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112988
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112982
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112993
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=007390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=007390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112889


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 718.32 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Don's Sharpening Centre, Inc.

008480

 5.00Chainsaw Oil 01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 167815 pwks 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 68.86Muffler/Gasket/Water Truck 60-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 167815 water 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 73.86 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Drydon Equipment, Inc.

3395

 1,014.55HMO Pump Hoses 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 26217 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 1,014.55 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Dupage Topsoil, Inc.

031110

 105.00Topsoil 01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 044130 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 105.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Emergency Services Marketing Corp., Inc.

051760

 355.00Responder Paging/Tracking System 01-440-4558 Emergency Management 13320 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 355.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Eye For Design

040200

 175.00Martinez Business Cards 01-410-4411 Office Expenses 5237 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 175.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Feece Oil

031060

 2,849.51Mid Grade Fuel 71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escrow 3479823 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 2,849.51 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Fox Valley Park Foundation

051750

 300.00Golf Hole Sponsor/Benefit 01-410-4799 Misc. Expenditures 06262017 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 300.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Fox Valley Tree Service, Inc.

024480

 5,200.00(66) Stump Removals 01-445-4532 Tree Service NAU031 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 5,200.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/31/2017 -  3:38 PM) Page 3

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=008480
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=008480
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019113176
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019113174
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=3395
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=3395
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112636
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112875
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051760
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051760
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019113273
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112932
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112633
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051750
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051750
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019113236
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024480
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024480
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112618


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Frost Electric Company, Inc.

021540

 172.50Locating 5/4/17 10-445-4661 Street Light Repair/Maint 7060 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 172.50Disconnect Streetlight Feed 10-445-4661 Street Light Repair/Maint 7066 wndstn 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 280.00Streetlight Repair 10-445-4661 Street Light Repair/Maint 7076 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 260.00NAPD/Repair/Outside Lights 01-445-4530 Public Grounds Rpr & Mtce 7078 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 885.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Geneva Construction Co.

000530

 199,170.73Pay Req #1/Smoketree Reconst 12-480-4875 Capital Improvements 57224 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 608,051.12Pay Req #1/2017 Strt Imprv 21-450-4875 Capital Improvements 57227 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 807,221.85 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Gerardi Sewer & Water Co.

032950

 22,040.00Pay Req #3/Cherrytree Ct. Watermain 60-460-4875 Capital Improvements 05242017 inv 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 22,040.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Global Emergency Products

042750

 130.50(1) Light 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint AG56308 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 130.50 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Gordon Flesch Co Inc.

025070

 65.00Copier Maint/Comm Dev 01-441-4510 Equipment/IT Maint IN11906972 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 65.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Grainger

031900

 167.82Dehumidifier Pumps (2) 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 9449478529 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 167.82 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Green Thumb-Brown Boots

043270

 310.00Abatement/Grass Cutting/May 2017 01-441-4531 Grass Cutting 670 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 310.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Griswold Feed & Seed Store

001770

 229.00Seed & Straw 60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. 11193 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 229.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Harmonic Heating & Air Conditioning

047680

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/31/2017 -  3:38 PM) Page 4

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112775
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112776
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112777
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112774
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000530
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000530
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112609
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112613
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032950
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032950
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112607
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=042750
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=042750
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112856
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112884
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=043270
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=043270
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112794
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112741
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047680


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 1,991.50NAPD/RTU #2 Repair 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 31216 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 412.50NAPD RTU1 Repair 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 31266 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 2,404.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Holly DeWitte

051710

 1.93Refund/Deleted Water Acct 18-320-3350 Sewer Collection 255 ridge swr 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 25.41Refund/Deleted Water Acct 60-320-3340 Water Collections 255 ridge wtr 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 27.34 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Illinois Power Marketing

047570

 49.57Streetlights Orchard Gateway & Deerpath 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1039202170515/30/2017 06/05/2017

 107.88Streetlights Orchard & Oak 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1039203170515/30/2017 06/05/2017

 211.43Streetlights 1600 Orchard Gateway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1039204170515/30/2017 06/05/2017

 80.89Streetlights Orchard & White Oak 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1039205170515/30/2017 06/05/2017

 144.86Streetlights Orchard & Orchard Gateway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles 1039206170515/30/2017 06/05/2017

 594.63 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Industrial Door Company

044430

 875.00Prev Maint (8) Doors/Pwks Garage 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 102000 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 875.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Interactive Building Solutions, LLC

050600

 4,200.00Village Hall HVAC Improvements 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 104740 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 4,200.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Kathleen McPherson

051700

 16.20Refund/Deleted Water Acct 60-320-3340 Water Collections 145 lilac wtr 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 16.20 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Kendall County Concrete

047060

 284.51Oakland 01-445-4543 Sidewalks Rpr & Mtce 41677 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 217.51Banbury 01-445-4543 Sidewalks Rpr & Mtce 41697 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 477.38Pheasant Hill 01-445-4543 Sidewalks Rpr & Mtce 41778 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 979.40 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Mark Shillair

032310

 199.02Training Reimb/3-30-17 01-440-4380 Training 03302017 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 199.02 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/31/2017 -  3:38 PM) Page 5

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112631
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112871
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051710
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051710
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112820
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112819
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047570
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047570
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112965
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112963
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112962
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112964
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112966
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044430
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044430
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112869
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112924
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112812
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112782
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112783
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112781
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032310
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032310
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112903


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Menards

016070

 25.61PVC Pipe/Cleanout Plug 01-445-4544 Storm Drain Maintenance 57385 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 84.63Misc Tools 60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures 57684 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 103.63Well #4 Meter Vault Sealing 60-445-4565 Water Well Rpr & Mtce 58407 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 25.24Gloves/ Cable Ties 01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 58498 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 346.68Storage Shelving 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 58766 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 96.05Shelving Boards 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 58775 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 22.98Batteries 01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 58842 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 704.82 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Metro West COG

032210

 105.00Counties Luncheon (3)/5-12-17 01-410-4390 Dues & Meetings 3032-01 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 35.00Counties Luncheon (1)/5-12-17 01-430-4390 Dues & Meetings 3032-02 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 140.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Metropolitan Industries, Inc.

042010

 2,080.00Lift Station Pump Work 18-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint 322196 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 2,080.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Michael Robinson

051780

 2,212.76Mileage Rimb/Academy 01-440-4380 Training 03302017 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 2,212.76 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Mid American Water

013680

 48.00W-10 Waterstopper 18-445-4570 Sewers Rpr & Mtce 136108A 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 48.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Midwest Trading

029150

 338.40Growing Mix Flowers 01-490-4761 Beautification Committee I430340 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 338.40 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Mooney & Thomas, Pc

001040

 705.00Payroll Check Writing (2) April 2017 01-430-4267 Finance Services 4173101 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 60.00May Police Pension Payments 80-430-4581 Banking Services/Fees 4173106 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 765.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Municipal Marking Distributors, Inc.

026320

 777.00Survey Equipment 01-445-4870 Equipment 20891 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/31/2017 -  3:38 PM) Page 6

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112731
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112732
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112733
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112734
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112735
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112736
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112958
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112959
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=042010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=042010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051780
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051780
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019113299
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=013680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=013680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112789
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029150
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029150
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112874
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112711
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112710
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=026320
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=026320
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112779


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 777.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Nancy Wells

051730

 1.05Refund/Deleted Water Acct 18-320-3350 Sewer Collection 550 mllrd swr 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 16.00Refund/Deleted Water Acct 60-320-3340 Water Collections 550 mllrd wtr 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 17.05 *Vendor TotalTotal:

North Aurora NAPA, Inc.

038730

 287.98Battery 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 262019 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 28.83Oil Filter 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 262196 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 227.64Battery 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 262343 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 4.04FusesThread Rod 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 262347 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 20.94Fuses 60-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 262540 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 33.88Parts/Water Utility Truck 60-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 262630 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 15.28Parts/Water Truck 60-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 262708 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 618.59 *Vendor TotalTotal:

North East Multi-Regional

001520

 100.00Training (2) Officers 01-440-4380 Training 219808 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 100.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Office Depot

039370

 41.45Office Supplies 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 92537813001-015/30/2017 06/05/2017

 252.67Office Sppls/Retirement Luncheon 01-440-4411 Office Expenses 92537813001-025/30/2017 06/05/2017

 66.43Office Supplies 01-441-4411 Office Expenses 92537813001-035/30/2017 06/05/2017

 41.45Office Supplies 01-445-4411 Office Expenses 92537813001-045/30/2017 06/05/2017

 41.44Office Supplies 60-445-4411 Office Expenses 92537813001-055/30/2017 06/05/2017

 22.29Parchment Bond Paper 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 928232022001 06/05/2017

 9.87Copy Paper 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 928232063001-015/30/2017 06/05/2017

 9.87Copy Paper 01-441-4411 Office Expenses 928232063001-025/30/2017 06/05/2017

 9.89Copy Paper 01-445-4411 Office Expenses 928232063001-035/30/2017 06/05/2017

 9.87Copy Paper 60-445-4411 Office Expenses 928232063001-045/30/2017 06/05/2017

 112.81Printer Ink/Comm Dev 01-441-4411 Office Expenses 9282330660015/30/2017 06/05/2017

 20.00Office Supplies 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 929509708001-015/30/2017 06/05/2017

 39.74Office Supplies 01-441-4411 Office Expenses 929509708001-025/30/2017 06/05/2017

 20.00Office Supplies 01-445-4411 Office Expenses 929509708001-035/30/2017 06/05/2017

 30.40Office Supplies 60-445-4411 Office Expenses 929509708001-045/30/2017 06/05/2017

 728.18 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Paddock Publications, Inc.

026910

 92.00Legal Ad/Streetlights Bid 01-445-4506 Publishing T4469040 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 92.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/31/2017 -  3:38 PM) Page 7

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112830
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112829
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112728
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112726
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112727
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112725
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112724
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112723
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112722
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112904
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112592
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112593
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112594
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112595
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112596
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112604
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112601
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112602
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112603
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019126857
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112743
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112597
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112598
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112599
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=026910
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=026910
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112848


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Patten Industries, Inc.

030840

 1,915.69NAPD/Water Heater Repair 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce PM6002642955/30/2017 06/05/2017

 1,915.69 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Performance Chemical & Supply, Inc.

048030

 314.90Custodial Supplies 01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies 211414 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 314.90 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Preventative Maintenance Systems, Inc.

050200

 32.00Truck Repair 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 204438 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 32.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Rempe Sharpe & Associates

000970

 250.00Lot Grading/Inspections 90-000-E222 Springs at Orchard Rd 25723 sprngs 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 805.00Lot Grading/Inspections 01-441-4255 Engineering 25723 wndstn 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 95.50NPDES Strmwtr Inspcts 01-445-4255 Engineering 25724 npdes 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 253.00Automall Tower/Verizon Relocation 60-445-4255 Engineering 25725 wtr twr 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 724.50Rndll Rd STP Resurf/Phase II 21-450-4255 Engineering 25726 rndl stp5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 1,779.97AMC Dolan Re-Development 90-000-E223 310 S Lincolnway 25727 amc dolan5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 11,860.76Airport Road Improvements 21-450-4255 Engineering 25728 arprt rd5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 867.72Springs Inspections 90-000-E222 Springs at Orchard Rd 25729 springs 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 6,777.11Automall Tower Painting 60-445-4255 Engineering 25730 twr pntg5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 4,600.98Smoketree/Phase 3/Construction 12-438-4255 Engineering 25731 smktr 35/30/2017 06/05/2017

 1,253.65MIOX/Chlor Upgrades/W Plant 60-445-4255 Engineering 25732 miox w pl5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 286.50Wingfoot Drainage 21-450-4255 Engineering 25733 wngft drn5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 4,689.85Watermain/Cherrytree 60-460-4255 Engineering 25734 wtr chryt5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 11,873.392017 Street Program 21-450-4255 Engineering 25735 strts 17 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 1,535.25Smiles Dental Review 01-441-4255 Engineering 25736 smiles 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 4,722.69Randall Highlands Hotel 90-000-E055 NA Lodging 1, LLC 25737 rh hotel5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 52,375.87 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Ryan Herco Products, Corp.

044700

 664.95(2) New Brine Pumps 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 8678035 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 664.95 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Sauber Mfg. Co.

032820

 637.25Repair/Truck #175 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint PSI179107 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 637.25 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Sign FX

040860

 120.00Lettering/Installs NAPD Garage 01-440-4799 Misc. 10534 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/31/2017 -  3:38 PM) Page 8

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030840
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030840
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112626
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112866
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112738
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000970
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000970
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112644
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112643
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112647
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112648
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112649
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112650
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112669
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112671
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112672
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112673
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112674
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112675
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112676
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112677
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112678
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112881
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032820
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032820
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112864
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112921


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 120.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Sign-A-Rama

029780

 483.00"Local Businesses Open" Banner/Sign 01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals 11276 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 483.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

SmithAmundsen LLC

039030

 1,175.00Local 150 01-445-4260 Legal 523245 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 1,175.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Superior Asphalt Materials LLC

031440

 117.60Cold Mix 01-445-4540 Streets & Alleys Rpr & Mtce 20170280 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 117.60 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Teska Associates, Inc.

024820

 1,223.55General Consulting/April 2017 12-438-4280 Professional/Consulting Fees 7750 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 1,223.55 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Thom Jungels

039460

 3,325.00(95) Inspections 01-441-4276 Inspection Services 052626017 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 3,325.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Thompson Elevator

032710

 100.00Annual Elevator Inspect/VH 01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce 17-1579 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 100.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Timothy West

051690

 7.20Refund/Deleted Water Acct 60-320-3340 Water Collections 91 oak crk 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 0.70Refund/Deleted Water Acct 18-320-3350 Sewer Collection 91 oak crk swr5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 7.90 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Tracey Berg

051740

 3.90Refund/Deleted Water Acct 60-320-3340 Water Collections 958 brndn wtr 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 3.90 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/31/2017 -  3:38 PM) Page 9

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029780
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029780
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112898
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031440
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031440
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112852
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024820
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024820
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112716
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039460
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039460
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112717
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032710
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032710
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112858
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051690
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051690
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112806
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112807
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051740
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051740
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112841


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Traffic Control & Protection

021520

 2,600.00Detour Message Board Rental 01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals 22296 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 172.60(4) No Parking Signs 01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals 89790 pwks 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 267.00(4) Water Sprinking Signs 60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures 89790 wtr 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 3,039.60 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Trisha Feely

051720

 5.65Refund/Deleted Water Acct 18-320-3350 Sewer Collection 1641 mshrt swr5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 65.18Refund/Deleted Water Acct 60-320-3340 Water Collections 1641 mshrt wtr5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 70.83 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Village of Montgomery

047080

 3,084.00Leads 2000 Service 01-441-4652 Communications MPD0000011 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 9,968.00New World System Maint 01-430-4510 Equipment/IT Maint MPD0000011-025/30/2017 06/05/2017

 13,052.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Water Products Company

001170

 250.00Hydrant Adapter/Reducer 60-445-4563 Fire Hydrant Repair/maint 0272968 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 24.00B-Box 60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. 0273186 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 274.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Water Resources

010380

 2,800.00(3)  3" Meters/Springs 60-445-4480 New Meters,rprs. & Rplcmts. 31437 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 2,800.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Weilandt Legal Document Svcs.

038240

 52.50Adjudication Recording 01-441-4506 Publishing 05182017 5/30/2017 06/05/2017

 52.50 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Whyrent Real Estate Co.

051770

 16.00Refund Deleted Water Account 60-320-3340 Water Collections 1311 meadow ln5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 16.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Winzer Corporation

047560

 21.47Freight from #5828641 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 5/31/2017 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 21.47 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/31/2017 -  3:38 PM) Page 10

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112629
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112624
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112623
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051720
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051720
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112827
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112826
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112913
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112914
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112765
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112764
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112639
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038240
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038240
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019112886
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019113304
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047560
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047560
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019126384


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Report Total:  1,006,794.42

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/31/2017 -  3:38 PM) Page 11



To Be Paid Proof List

05/31/2017 -  3:27PM

karolem

Printed:

User:

Accounts Payable

Batch: 00502.06.2017 - 652017

Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

Aflac

030540

 225.58Aflac Coverage/June 2017 01-000-2053 AFLAC 660649 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 225.58 *Vendor TotalTotal:

AT&T Global Services, Inc.

023770

 157.17Maintenance Contracrt/June 2017 01-430-4651 Telephone IL828881 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 157.17 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Aurora Regional

034120

 375.00Annual Village Membership/thru June 2018 01-410-4390 Dues & Meetings 236290 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 375.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Euclid Managers

049670

 18.00Village Emp Life Ins/June 2017 01-430-4135 Life Insurance 062017 admn 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 13.14Village Emp Life Ins/June 2017 01-441-4135 Life Insurance 062017 com dev5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 106.20Village Emp Life Ins/June 2017 01-440-4135 Life Insurance 062017 napd 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 36.00Village Emp Life Ins/June 2017 01-445-4135 Life Insurance 062017 pwks 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 346.02Em[olyee Short Term Disibility Ins/June 2017 01-000-2057 Short-Term Disability 062017 std 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 380.94Voluntary Emp Life Ins/June 2017 01-000-2052 Voluntary Life Insurance 062017 vol lf 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 18.00Village Emp Life Ins/June 2017 60-445-4135 Life Insurance 062017 water 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 918.30 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Illinois Municipal League Risk

003210

 100.00July 4th 2017 Fireworks Coverage 14-430-4944 Liability Coverage july 4 2017 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 100.00NA Days 2017 Fireworks Coverage 14-430-4944 Liability Coverage na days 2017 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 200.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Illinois Section Awwa

025350

 60.00Training/Water/Kick 60-445-4380 Training 200029614 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 60.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Sun Life Financial

033620

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/31/2017 -  3:27 PM) Page 1

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127106
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=023770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=023770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127150
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=034120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=034120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127148
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127074
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127075
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127072
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127073
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127078
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127077
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127076
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=003210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=003210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127054
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127053
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127165
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033620
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033620


Invoice # Inv DateAmount Pmt DateDescription Account Acct Name

 243.55Employee Dental Ins/June 2017 01-430-4136 Dental Insurance 6/2017 admn 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 90.31Employee Dental Ins/June 2017 01-441-4136 Dental Insurance 6/2017 comm dev5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 1,543.70Employee Dental Ins/June 2017 01-000-2054 Insurance Employee Reimburse 6/2017 emp port5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 734.99Employee Dental Ins/June 2017 01-440-4136 Dental Insurance 6/2017 napd 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 185.01Employee Dental Ins/June 2017 01-445-4136 Dental Insurance 6/2017 pwks 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

-20.06Employee Dental Ins/June 2017 60-445-4136 Dental Insurance 6/2017 water 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 2,777.50 *Vendor TotalTotal:

United Healthcare

051010

 7,152.86Employee Health Care/June 2017 01-430-4130 Health Insurance 062017 admn 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 3,233.48Employee Health Care/June 2017 01-441-4130 Health Insurance 062017 com dev5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 35,521.63Employee Health Care/June 2017 01-440-4130 Health Insurance 062017 napd 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 9,830.61Employee Health Care/June 2017 01-445-4130 Health Insurance 062017 pwiks 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 4,522.42Employee Health Care/June 2017 60-445-4130 Health Insurance 062017 water 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 955.60Employee Health Care/June 2017 01-000-2055 Payroll Deductions 6/17 cobra 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 1,908.30Employee Health Care/June 2017 01-000-2055 Payroll Deductions 6/17 pol pens 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 1,810.87Employee Health Care/June 2017 01-000-2055 Payroll Deductions 6/17 rtrees ck 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 64,935.77 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Vision Service Plan (IL)

042720

 470.26Employee Vision Insurance/June 2017 01-000-2056 VSP - Employee Contributions 062017 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 470.26 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Weible & Cahill

000520

 620.00Liquor Liability/NA Days 2017 15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 9101 5/31/2017 06/05/2017

 620.00 *Vendor TotalTotal:

Report Total:  70,739.58

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/31/2017 -  3:27 PM) Page 2

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127057
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127058
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127062
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127059
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127061
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127125
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127126
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127124
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127127
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127129
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127132
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127131
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127130
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=042720
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=042720
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127162
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0019127133


VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
 

RESOLUTION NO._________________________ 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A RENEWAL OF AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF KANE FOR ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES 

 
WHEREAS, the Village of North Aurora previously entered into an Intergovernmental Agreement with 
the County of Kane for Animal Control Services dated June 14, 2016 (“Agreement”), and 
 
WHEREAS, the Current Agreement has expired as of April 30, 2017 but has two one-year renewal 
options. The Village of North Aurora has determined that it is in the best interests of the Citizens of the 
Village to exercise the renewal option for a One Year Agreement to expire April 30, 2018.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the 
Village of North Aurora as follows: 
 

Section 1.  The Village of North Aurora hereby acknowledges that it has been actively 
participating in animal control services with the County of Kane. 
 
Section 2.  The Village President is authorized to execute an Agreement Renewal for Animal 
Control Services. 
 
Section 3.  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval as provided by law. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall take immediate effect from and after its 
approval. 
 
Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this _______ 
day of __________________, 2017 
 
Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this _______ day 
of __________________, 2017 
 

Mark Carroll  ________ Laura Curtis          ________ 

Mark Gaffino       ________  Mark Guethle  ________     

Mike Lowery  ________ Tao Martinez  ________ 

 
Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane 

County, Illinois this ______ day of _________________, 2017, A.D. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
      Village President 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________________ 
Village Clerk  
 





































































































 

Memorandum 
 
To:         Dale Berman, Village President & Board of Trustees 

Cc:     Steven Bosco, Village Administrator  

From:  John Laskowski, Public Works Director  

Date:  May 9, 2017 

Re:         Award of Bid for LED Light Fixture Replacement Project 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 
The Village of North Aurora has the opportunity to reduce its electricity consumption and 
improve the environment by replacing its existing light fixtures with LED fixtures. The 
project consists of removing and replacing 142 existing metal halide fixtures with LED 
fixtures and the replacement of 24 poles in poor condition.  The Messenger Library has 
also partnered with the Village on this contract.  An alternate base bid was requested to 
remove and replace 13 fixtures. 
 
Construction documents for the project were prepared by Kluber Incorporated.  The 
project was advertised and documents made available on April 5, 2017, a pre-bid meeting 
was held on April 19, 2017 and bids were received on May 2, 2017.   
 
If the project is awarded at the June 5, 2017 Village Board meeting, it will begin in June 
after the new fiscal year begins.  It is anticipated that substantial completion will occur in 
August of 2017 and the project will reach final closeout in September. 
 
The results of the project letting can be seen in Table 1 below.  The low bid for both the 
Village and the Library projects were submitted by Utility Dynamics Corporation. The 
Village had budgeted $160,000 for this project in Fiscal Year 2017-2018. 
 
Table 1. Bid Tabulation 
 
 
Bidder 

Correct Digital Displays 
d.b.a. Yesco Central Ilinois           

3677 N. IL Rt71               
Sheridan, IL 60551 

All Tech Energy, Inc. 
100 East State 

Parkway, Suite C, 
Schaumburg, Il 

60173 

Utility Dynamics 
Corporation             

23 Commerce Drive  
Oswego, IL 60543 

Village 
Project 

$246,035.00 $164,806.63 $122,000.00 

Library 
Project 

$4,627.00 $8,447.93 $4,200.00 

 
Kluber has performed a pre-award interview with Utility Dynamics and verified their 
understanding of the scope of the project. Kluber has worked successfully with Utility 



Dynamics on multiple projects for Oakton Community College and Oswego School 
District 308.  Additionally the contractor has worked on the Smoke Tree Phase 2 project 
in the Village of North Aurora and successfully completed the work on that project.  Staff 
recommends the award of the bid for the LED Light Fixture Replacement Project to Utility 
Dynamics Corporation in the amount of $122,000 for the Village project and $4,200 for 
the Messenger Library Project for a total contract cost of $126,200.  The Messenger 
Library will pay for their portion of the project. 
 
 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

www.kluberinc.com 

Batavia Office 

10 South Shumway Avenue 

Batavia, Illinois 60510 

630.406.1213  

Gurnee Office 

4212 Old Grand Avenue, Suite 101 

Gurnee, Illinois 60031  

847.336.3428 

May 4, 2017 
 
Village of North Aurora 

John Laskowski 

Public Works Director 

25 E. State Street 

North Aurora, IL  60542 

 
RE: Bid Results 

LED Street Light Fixture Replacement 

Kluber Project No. 16-183-1097 

 

Dear Mr. Laskowski, 

On May 2, 2017, bids were publicly opened and read aloud for the above referenced project.  Three contractors chose 

to submit bids for the project.  The low base bid was submitted by Utility Dynamics Corporation from Oswego, Illinois 

in the amount of $126,200.00.  The second lowest base bid was submitted by All Tech Energy, Inc. from Schaumburg, 

Illinois in the amount of $173.254.56. See attached bid tabulation for details on bid results. 

 

We conducted a Contractor Bid Scope Review with these bidders and believe their bids to be responsive and complete.  

 

Therefore, the Village may wish to award a Contract to Utility Dynamics Corporation in the amount of $126,200.00. 

 

The information contained herein and in the attached bid tabulation and scope review is provided to you for reference 

and use in its decision to award the Contract.  Thank you for the opportunity to be of service to the Village of North 

Aurora and we look forward to the successful completion of this project with you. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

Jeffrey M. Bruns, SE, LEED AP 

Project Manager 

Kluber Architects + Engineers 

 

Attachments: Bid Tabulation, Bid Scope Review  

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

www.kluberinc.com 

Batavia Office 

10 South Shumway Avenue 

Batavia, Illinois 60510 

630.406.1213  

Gurnee Office 

4212 Old Grand Avenue, Suite 101 

Gurnee, Illinois 60031  

847.336.3428 

BID SCOPE REVIEW 
LED LIGHT FIXTURE REPLACEMENT 

Kluber Project No. 16-183-1097 
 

Contractor: Utility Dynamics Corporation Contact: Joseph B. Spencer 
  
Base Bid Amount: $126,200.00 Phone: 630-554-1722 

                                                                       Email:   contact@utilitydynamicscorp.com 
 
Date: May 3, 2017 at 3:30 PM   
 
All Addenda have been included in the bid. Yes 
 
All Alternates applicable to your contract package have been 
acknowledged in the bid. N/A 
 
All pertinent Allowances are included in the bid. N/A 
 
A bid bond was included in the bid package. Yes 
 
Are there any qualifications to the bid? No 
 
Are there any material deliveries which you feel could have a 
negative impact on the project schedule? No 
 
Are you aware of any discrepancies and/or have any questions 
on the bid documents? No 
 
SCOPE REVIEW: 
 
Base Bid:  

 A discussion regarding the need for a ground rod at each pole location.  Currently they are not included in 
the bid documents.  Kluber will review further.  If desired, Joe indicated a cost of $60.00 per pole. 

 Poles are 8-10 week lead time after approval. 

 Fixtures are 6-8 week lead time after approval. 

 GE Light fixture to be used. 

 Debris removal included in scope.  Soil to be transmitted to site determined by Owner. 
 

References: 

 Kluber has worked successfully with the Contractor on multiple projects for Oakton Community College and 

Oswego School District 308. 

 
The above constitutes Kluber, Inc. interpretation of the Bid Scope Review telephone call on May 3, 2017.  Any changes 
or discrepancies shall be received by Kluber, Inc. in writing within five business days. 



BID TABULATION

Project : LED Light Fixture Replacement Date and Time
Owner: Village of North Aurora Kluber Project No.:

Base Bid Base Bid Total Base Bid
No. 1 No. 2 No. 1 & No. 2

Plan Holder
1 Utility Dynamics Corp. Oswego, IL Y Y $122,000.00 $4,200.00 $126,200.00

2 All Tech Energy, Inc. Schaumburg, IL Y Y $164,806.63 $8,447.93 $173,254.56

3 Yesco, Central Illinois Sheridan, IL Y Y $246,035.00 $4,627.00 $250,662.00

4 KSA Lighting Hanover Park, IL No Bid No Bid No Bid

5 H & H Electric Franklin Park, IL No Bid No Bid No Bid

6 Midco Electric Supply Bridgeview, IL No Bid No Bid No Bid

7 Volkan Signs Schaumburg, IL No Bid No Bid No Bid

8 G. Fisher Construction No Bid No Bid No Bid

5/2/2017; 10:00 a.m.
16-183-1097

Single Contract, stipulated sum

Location Bi
d 

Bo
nd

Ad
de

nd
um

 N
o.

 1



 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Village President Dale Berman and Board of Trustees   

cc:  Steven Bosco, Village Administrator  

From: John Laskowski 

Date: May 25, 2017 

Re:     BMP Towne Center Wetlands 

 The Village of North Aurora is required to make sure that the BMP Towne Center Wetlands 
are in compliance with the requirement of the Army Corps of Engineers.  In order to 
generate the inspection reports necessary to document compliance, individuals with 
qualifications in environmental engineering and ecology need to evaluate the current 
condition of the wetlands.   

 
 The inspections that will be performed will determine if the wetland is functioning as it was 

originally designed.  Recommendations will be prepared for any items that are identified as 
unsatisfactory.  In addition to inspections, maintenance mowing is prescribed to control 
invasive annual and biennial species.  Hey and Associates will conduct inspections for 
$4,500 and perform maintenance mowing for $15,500. 

 
 Staff would like approval for the Board to hire Hey and Associates to take over the wetland 

maintenance on the Village’s behalf for the following reasons: 
 

• Hey and Associates have extensive knowledge of the wetlands as they designed the 
maintenance program for the wetlands at their inception 

• Hey and Associates have been working closely with the Army Corp of Engineers on 
their maintenance required since the wetlands were created 

• The Village of North Aurora has worked with Hey and Associates on other projects 
and has been satisfied with their work 

 
Per the attached agreement the first year cost for service for wetland maintenance will be 
$20,000 and will be paid for out of the Special Service Area assessment that went into 
effect in 2016. 









1 
 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
 
 
This Agreement is entered into effective as of the 1st day of June, 2017, by and between the 
Village of North Aurora, State of Illinois, a municipal corporation, (hereinafter either 
“Employer” “Village” or “Village Board”), and Steven Bosco, (hereinafter “Employee”), both 
of who understand as follows: 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the desire of the parties, by this Agreement, to provide certain benefits, 
to establish certain conditions of employment, and to set working conditions of said Employee; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the 
parties agree as follows: 
 

SECTION 1: DUTIES 
 
Employer hereby employs Employee as Village Administrator of the Village of North Aurora 
to perform functions and duties specified in the North Aurora Municipal Code Article II 
Chapter 2.12, and to perform other legally permissible and proper duties and functions as the 
Village Board shall from time to time assigns. 
 

SECTION 2: TERM 
 

Employee agrees to remain in the exclusive employ of Employer from June 1, 2017, through 
May 31, 2021 (“Term of Employment”), and neither to accept other employment nor to become 
employed by any other employer until said termination date, unless this Agreement is 
terminated as hereinafter provided or as specifically authorized by the Village Board. 
 

SECTION 3: SUSPENSION 
 

Employer may suspend the Employee with full pay and benefits at any time during the term of 
this Agreement by a vote of the majority of the Village Corporate Authorities. 

 
SECTION 4: TERMINATION AND SEVERANCE PAY 

 
A.  The Village may terminate the employment of Employee by directing written notice of 

termination to the Employee by regular and certified or registered mail.  In the event 
Employee is terminated by the Board before expiration of the Term of Employment, and if 
Employee is willing and able to perform his duties under this Agreement, then in that event 
Employer agrees to pay Employee a lump sum cash payment equal to six (6) months’ 
aggregate salary (“Severance Sum”). Employee shall also be compensated for all accrued 
benefits to which he is entitled.  

 
B. In the event the Employee resigns or is terminated for cause, as defined in the current 

Village Personnel and Policy Manual in effect at the time, including for conviction of a 
felony, illegal act or self-dealing at the expense of the Village, then Employer shall have no 
obligation to pay the Severance Sum. 



2 
 

 
C. In the event Employer at any time during the term of this Agreement reduces the salary of 

Employee, except in conjunction with an across-the-board reduction for all employees of 
Employer, then, in that event, Employee may, at his option, deem himself to be 
“terminated” by giving a sixty (60) day notice in writing within thirty (30) days of the 
decision to reduce his salary. The Employer may waive the notice period at its discretion. 

 
SECTION 5: RESIGNATION 

 
In the event Employee voluntarily resigns his position with Employer before expiration of the 
Term of Employment, then Employee shall give Employer sixty (60) days written notice 
directed to the Village President in advance if employee has taken a position as a Village 
Administrator in another community, otherwise Employee shall give Employer thirty (30) days 
written notice directed to the Village President. The Employer may waive the notice period at 
its discretion.  
 

SECTION 6: DISABILITY 
Disability shall be handled consistent with the Village Personnel and Policy Manual provisions 
in place for department heads. 
 

SECTION 7: SALARY 
 
Effective June 1, 2017, Employer agrees to pay Employee for his services rendered pursuant 
hereto an annual base salary of $157,000.00, and Employer agrees to pay Employee additional 
compensation thereafter in the form of a bonus paid into his 457 Deferred Compensation Plan 
annually based on performance as determined by the Corporate Authorities. The bonus amount 
shall be determined according to the collective evaluation of the Corporate Authorities, based 
upon the four (4) point scale set forth in the Administrator Evaluation Form attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit A, as follows: 
 

If greater than 2 points the Employee shall receive a performance increase of $1000;  
 
If greater than 2.5 points the Employee shall receive a performance increase of $2000; 
or 
 
If greater than 3 points, the Employee shall receive a performance increase of $3000. 

. 
Annual salary shall be payable in installments at the same time as the other management 
employees of the Employer are paid. Any service for a portion of a year shall be paid pro rata.     

 
SECTION 8: PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

A.  The Village Board shall review and evaluate the performance of the employee at least once 
annually in advance of the adoption of the annual operating budget.  Said review and 
evaluation shall be in accordance with specific criteria developed in the Village 
Administrator Evaluation Form attached hereto as Exhibit A.  Said criteria may be added to 
or deleted from as the Village Board may from time to time determine in consultation with 



3 
 

the Employee.  Further, the Village President shall provide the Employee with a summary 
written statement of the findings of the Village Board and provide an adequate opportunity 
for the Employee to discuss his evaluation with the Village Board upon request by the 
Employee within thirty (30) days of receipt of the performance review and evaluation.  

B. Annually, the Village Board and Employee shall define such goals and performance 
objectives that they determine necessary for the proper operation of the Village and in the 
attainment of the Village Board’s policy objectives and shall further establish a relative 
priority among those various goals and objectives, said goals and objectives to be reduced 
to writing.  They shall generally be attainable within the time limitations as specified and 
the annual operating and capital budgets and appropriations provided. 

 
SECTION 9: HOURS OF WORK 

 
Employee agrees to devote his full-time efforts to this position and its responsibilities.    
Employee shall devote whatever time is necessary to fulfill his responsibilities as set forth in 
the Village Municipal Code Article II Chapter 2.12.  The parties intend to create a salaried 
position, and the Employee’s compensation is for the total services rendered and not for any 
specific number of hours. The Village President may award “comp time off”, as provided in the 
Village Personnel and Policy Manual in effect at the time. 
 

SECTION 10: OUTSIDE ACTIVITIES 
 

Employee shall devote his primary efforts to the performance of his work for the Village. 
Employee shall not engage in any outside employment that will diminish his best efforts for and 
duties to the Village; nor shall Employee engage in outside employment that will create a 
conflict between the private interests of the Employee or outside employer and the Employee's 
official responsibility for the Village. Employee shall otherwise only engage in outside 
activities in compliance with the provisions of the Village Personnel and Policy Manual in 
effect at the time. Notice of such activities shall be given to the Village President.  
 

SECTION 11: RESIDENCY 
 
Employer shall agree not to require the Employee to have residence in the Village of North 
Aurora, Illinois. 
 

SECTION 12: VACATION AND SICK LEAVE 
 
A.  Employee shall accrue, and have credited to his personal account, four (4) weeks’ vacation 

leave annually. Employee shall be entitled to payment for all accrued, but unused, vacation 
leave upon his leaving employment with the Employer. 

 
B.  During the term of this Agreement, Employee shall accrue, and have credited to his 

personal account, sick leave at the same rate as other department heads of Employer as 
provided in the Village Personnel and Policy Manual in effect at the time.  Employee shall 
be entitled to payment for all accrued, but unused, sick leave upon termination. 

 



4 
 

SECTION 13: HEALTH AND LIFE INSURANCE 
 
The Village agrees to provide health insurance benefits for the Employee and his dependents in 
the same manner as is provided from time to time to other Village department heads as 
provided in the Village Personnel and Policy Manual in effect at the time. 
 

SECTION 14: RETIREMENT 
 

Employer agrees to make all Employer required payments, on behalf of Employee, related to 
the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF). 
 

SECTION 15: DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 
 
Employer agrees to budget for and to pay for professional dues and subscriptions of Employee 
necessary for his continuation and full participation in the International City/County 
Management Association (ICMA), the Illinois City/County Management Association 
(ILCMA), Illinois Municipal League (IML) and any other professional organizations, necessary 
and desirable for his continued professional participation growth, and advancement, and for the 
good of the Employer as approved by the Village Board. 
 

SECTION 16: PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
 
A.  Employer hereby agrees to budget for and to pay for travel and subsistence expenses of 

Employee for a reasonable number of professional and official travel, meetings, and 
occasions adequate to continue the professional development of Employee and to 
adequately pursue necessary official functions for Employer, including but not limited to 
the ICMA Annual Conference, ILCMA Conferences, and such other national, regional, 
state, and local governmental groups and committees thereof which Employee serves as a 
member up to a maximum of nine (9) days or seventy two (72) hours a year. Attendance, 
beyond the meetings specified above, shall be subject to prior Village Board approval. 

 
B.  The Village recognizes that certain job-related expenses are incurred by the Employee and 

agrees to pay or reimburse such reasonable and necessary expenses as approved by the 
Village Board. 

 
SECTION 17: INDEMNIFICATION 

 
In addition to that required under state and local law, Employer shall defend, save harmless, and 
indemnify Employee against any tort, professional liability claim or demand or other legal 
action, whether groundless or otherwise, arising out of an alleged act or omission occurring in 
the performance of Employee’s duties as Village Administrator, except that the Village shall 
not be liable to defend, safe harmless, and indemnify the Employee against any willful or 
wanton misconduct.  Employer may compromise and settle any such claim or suit and pay the 
amount of any settlement or judgment rendered thereon. 
 
 

SECTION 18: BONDING 



5 
 

 
Employer shall bear the full cost of any fidelity or other bonds required of the Employee under 
any law or ordinance.  

 
SECTION 10: OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT 

 
A.  The Village Board, in consultation with the Administrator, may establish such other terms 

and conditions of employment, as it may determine from time to time, relating to the 
performance of Employee, provided such terms and conditions are not inconsistent with or 
in conflict with the provisions of this Agreement, the Village, Illinois charter or any other 
law. 

 
B. All provisions of the Village, Illinois charter and code, and regulations and rules of the 

Employer relating to vacation, sick leave, retirement and pension system contributions, 
holidays, and other benefits and working conditions as they now exist or hereafter may be 
amended, also shall apply to Employee as they would to other employees of Employer, in 
addition to said benefits enumerated specifically for the benefit of Employee, except as 
herein provided. 

 
C. Employee shall be entitled to receive the same personal and sick leave benefits as are 

accorded department heads, including provisions governing accrual and payment therefore 
on termination of employment, except as provided herein. 

 
SECTION 20: NOTICES 

 
Notices pursuant to this Agreement unless specified otherwise herein, shall be given by deposit 
in the custody of the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:  
 

(1) EMPLOYER: Village President 
 25 E. State St. 
 North Aurora, IL 60542 
 

(2) EMPLOYEE: Steven Bosco 
                           ___________________ 
                           ___________________ 

 
Alternatively, notices required pursuant to this Agreement may be personally served in the 
same manner as is applicable to civil judicial practice.  Notice shall be deemed given as of the 
date of personal service or as of the date of deposit of such written notice in the course of 
transmission in the United States Postal Service. 
 

SECTION 21: GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
A.  The text herein constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties, and this text shall not 

be altered by any prior oral or written understanding. 
 



6 
 

B.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the heirs at law and 
executors of Employee. 

 
C.  This Agreement shall become effective commencing June 1, 2017, and hereby supersedes 

and replaces all prior employment Agreements and understandings between the parties. 
  
D.  If any provision, or any portion thereof, contained in this Agreement is held 

unconstitutional, invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or portion 
thereof, shall be deemed severable, shall not be affected, and shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

 
E.  Except as specifically modified herein, all provisions of the Village of North Aurora 

Personnel Policy Manual and all other employee regulations shall apply to the Employment 
of Employee herein. 

 
F.  This Agreement may not be changed orally.  All modifications of this Agreement must be in 

writing and must be signed by each party hereto. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Village of North Aurora, Illinois has caused this Agreement to be 
signed and executed in its behalf by its Village President, and duly attested by its Village Clerk, 
and the Employee has signed and executed this Agreement, both in duplicate, the day and year 
first above written. 
 
___________________________________ 
Dale Berman, President 
Village of North Aurora, IL  
     
       ATTEST: 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Lori Murray, Village Clerk 
       
__________________________________ 
Steve Bosco, individually 
 
        
                    



1 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS 

EXHIBIT A 

                                      EVALUATION PERIOD: _______________ TO: _______________ 
 
 
 
  

TRUSTEE/PRESIDENT NAME 
 

Each Trustee should complete this evaluation form, sign it in the space below, and return it 
to the Village President.  The deadline for submitting the completed evaluation is 
___________________________________. Evaluations will be summarized and reviewed 
with the Village Administrator. 
 

 
 
  

Trustee/President 
 
 
 
  

Date 
 
 
 
  

President/NA 
 
 
  

Date 



2 

 

INSTRUCTIONS 
 

This evaluation form contains ten categories of evaluation criteria. Each category contains a statement 

to describe a behavior standard in that category. For each statement, use the following scale to indicate 

your rating of the village administrator's performance. 

Exceptional (4) – This rating describes performance which consistently exceeds the expectations of the 

Village Board and reflects a thorough and efficient effort 

Exceeds Expectations (3) – This rating describes performance which routinely exceeds expectations of 

the Village Board and reflects a thorough and efficient effort 

Meets Expectations (2) – This rating indicates fulfillment of the job requirements and expectations of the 

Village Board 

Below Expectations (1) – This rating indicates marginal fulfillment of the Board’s expectations and shows 

a need for significant improvement 

 
This evaluation form also contains a provision for entering narrative comments, including an opportunity 

to enter responses to specific questions and an opportunity to list any comments you believe appropriate 

and pertinent to the rating period. Please write legibly. 

 
Leave all pages of this evaluation form attached. All evaluations presented prior to the deadline identified 

on the cover page will be summarized into a performance evaluation to be presented to the Village 

Administrator. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 

 

PERFORMANCE CATEGORY SCORING 

 
 

1. INDIVIDUAL CHARACTERISTICS 
 

   Diligent and thorough in the discharge of duties, "self-starter" 
 

   Exercises good judgment 
 

   Displays enthusiasm, cooperation, and will to adapt 
 

   Mental and physical stamina appropriate for the position 
 

   Exhibits composure, appearance and attitude appropriate for executive position 

 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal / 5 = score for this category 

 
2. PROFESSIONAL SKILLS AND STATUS 

 

   Maintains knowledge of current developments affecting the practice of local government 
management 

 

   Demonstrates a capacity for innovation and creativity 
 

   Anticipates and analyzes problems to develop effective approaches for solving them 
 

   Willing to try new ideas proposed by governing body members and/or staff 
 

   Sets a professional example by handling affairs of the public office in a fair and impartial 
manner 

 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal / 5      = score for this category 

 
3. RELATIONS WITH ELECTED MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY 

 

   Carries out directives of the body as a whole as opposed to those of any one member or 
minority group 

 

   Sets meeting agendas that reflect the guidance of the governing body and avoids 
unnecessary involvement in administrative actions 

 

   Disseminates complete and accurate information equally to all members in a timely 
manner 

 

   Assists by facilitating decision making without usurping authority 



4 

 

   Responds well to requests, advice, and constructive criticism 

 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal / 5      = score for this category 

 

4. POLICY EXECUTION 
 

   Implements governing body actions in accordance with the intent of the Village Board 
 

   Supports the actions of the governing body after a decision has been reached, both inside 
and outside the organization 

 
            Understands, supports, and enforces local government's laws, policies, and ordinances 

 
             Reviews ordinance and policy procedures periodically to suggest improvements to their     

  effectiveness 
 

   Offers workable alternatives to the governing body for changes in law or policy when an 
existing policy or ordinance is no longer practical 

 
Add the values from above and enter the subtotal /5 = score for this category 

 
5. REPORTING 

 

   Provides regular information and reports to the governing body concerning matters of 
importance to the local government 

 

   Responds in a timely manner to requests from the governing body for special reports 
 

   Takes the initiative to provide information, advice, and recommendations to the 
governing body on matters that are non-routine and not administrative in nature 

 

   Reports produced by the administrator are accurate, comprehensive, concise and written 
to their intended audience 

 
   Produces and handles reports in a way to convey the message that affairs of the 

organization are open to public scrutiny 

 
Add the values from above and enter the subtotal / 5      = score for this category 

 
6. CITIZEN RELATIONS 

 

   Responsive to requests from citizens 
 

   Demonstrates a dedication to service to the community and its citizens 
 



5 

 

   Maintains a nonpartisan approach in dealing with the news media 

 

   Meets with and listens to members of the community to discuss their concerns and 
strives to understand their interests 

 

   Gives an appropriate effort to maintain citizen satisfaction with Village services 

 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal / 5 = score for this category 

 
7. STAFFING 

 

   Recruits and retains competent personnel for staff positions 
 

   Applies an appropriate level of supervision to improve any areas of substandard 
performance 

 

    Stays accurately informed and appropriately concerned about employee relations  

 

               Professionally manages the compensation and benefits plan 

 

______ Promotes training and development opportunities for employees at all levels of the 
organization 

 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal / 5    = score for this category 

 
8. SUPERVISION 

 

   Encourages heads of departments to make decisions within their jurisdictions with minimal 
village administrator involvement, yet maintains general control of operations by providing the 
right amount of communication to the staff 

 

   Instills confidence and promotes initiative in subordinates through supportive rather than 
restrictive controls for their programs while still monitoring operations at the department level 

 

   Develops and maintains a friendly and informal relationship with the staff and work force in 
general, yet maintains the professional dignity of the village administrator's office 

 

   Sustains or improves staff performance by evaluating the performance of staff members at 
least annually, setting goals and objectives for them, periodically assessing their progress, and 
providing appropriate feedback 

 

   Encourages teamwork, innovation, and effective problem-solving among the staff 
members 



6 

 

 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal /5 = score for this category 

 

9. FISCAL MANAGEMENT 

 

   Prepares a balanced budget to provide services at a level directed by the Village Board 
 

   Makes the best possible use of available funds, conscious of the need to operate the 
local government efficiently and effectively 

 

   Prepares a budget and budgetary recommendations in an intelligent and accessible 
format 

 

   Ensures actions and decisions reflect an appropriate level of responsibility for financial 
planning and accountability 

 

   Appropriately monitors and manages fiscal activities of the organization 

 
Add the values from above and enter the subtotal /5 = score for this category 

 

 
10. COMMUNITY 

 

   Shares responsibility for addressing the difficult issues facing the Village 
 

   Avoids unnecessary controversy 
 

   Cooperates with neighboring communities and the county 
 

   Helps the Board address future needs and develop adequate plans to address long 
term trends 

 

   Cooperates with other regional, state and federal government agencies 

 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal /5 = score for this category 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



7 

 

NARRATIVE EVALUATION 
 
What would you identify as the administrator's strength(s), expressed in terms of the 
principle results achieved during the rating period? 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

What performance area(s) would you identify as most critical for improvement? 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
What constructive suggestions or assistance can you offer the administrator to enhance 
performance? 

 
__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 



8 

 

 
What other comments do you have for the administrator; e.g., priorities, expectations, goals or 
objectives for the new rating period?  
 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 


	Village Board Agenda
	Consent Agenda
	VB Minutes 2017-05-17
	COW Minutes 2017-05-17
	Interim Bills List 2017-05-26
	Bills List FY '17 2017-06-05
	Bills List FY '18 2017-06-05
	Resolution IGA Kane County Animal Control
	Resolution Accepting Easement 102 S. Lincolnway
	Payout Geneva Construction Smoketree Lane
	Payout Geneva Construction 2017 Road Program
	Payout Gerardi Sewer & Water Cherrytree Watermain Program
	Travel and Business Expense Reimbursement

	New Business
	Approval Bid LED Street Lights
	Approval Contract Hey & Associates Wetlands Maintenance
	Approval Employment Agreement with Village Administrator




